From: BellowsRay

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 12:12 PM

To: DiMaria, Philip; FinnTimothy; GMD Client Services
Cc: Flandermeyer, Alyssa; BeardLaurie; Todd Mathes
Subject: RE: PL20210000150 - Golden Gate Resubmittal
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Valerie

Good afternoon,

| have reviewed this issue with Tim Finn and | concur that this resubmittal qualifies for a
shortened “10-Day” review for a minor resubmittal.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to ask and | will be glad to assist.
Ray

Raymond V. Bellows, Zoning Manager
Zoning Division - Zoning Services Section
Growth Management Department
Telephone: 239.252.2463; Fax: 239.252.6350

Co?ﬁér County
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Exceeding expectations, every day!

Tell us how we are doing by taking our Zoning Division Survey at https://goo.gl/eXjvgT.

From: DiMaria, Philip <Philip.DiMaria@kimley-horn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13,2022 11:47 AM

To: FinnTimothy <Timothy.Finn@colliercountyfl.gov>; BellowsRay <Ray.Bellows@colliercountyfl.gov>;
GMD Client Services <GMDClientServices@colliercountyfl.gov>

Cc: Flandermeyer, Alyssa <Alyssa.Flandermeyer@kimley-horn.com>; BeardLaurie
<Laurie.Beard@colliercountyfl.gov>; Todd Mathes <ToddMathes@benderson.com>

Subject: PL20210000150 - Golden Gate Resubmittal

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source. Confirm this is a trusted sender and use
extreme caution when opening attachments or clicking links.

Good morning Tim

Thanks for taking my call and following up so quickly. This morning we will be sending GMD Client
Services the revised PUD Ordinance, complying with the changes requested by Laurie Beard in PUD



Monitoring on 12/1. GMD Client Services will swap out the document, after which we will pay the
$1,200 fee required for our 5™ Re-Submittal. As discussed, we would greatly appreciate an expedited
“10-Day” review after the resubmittal is released, as the comments being addressed are minor and
revisions have been communicated with individual departments (including the County Attorney) over
the course of the last month plus.

Thank you very much for your consideration and we look forward to moving to hearings! Thank you
again Tim.

Best,

Philip DiMaria, AICP, CNU-A

Kimley-Horn | 1777 Main Street, Suite 200, Sarasota, FL 34236
Direct: 941 379 7636 | www.kimley-horn.com/placemaking
Connect with us: Twitter| LinkedIn | Facebook | YouTube

Proud to be one of FORTUNE magazine’s 100 Best Companies to Work For

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released
in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by telephone or in writing.
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